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Dear William,

Thank you for your letter dated 31 October 2011 about the petition recently
received by your Committee for an Enterprise Zone in Newport.

In announcing the five preferred locations for Enterprise Zones in Wales, |
made it clear that | remain open to additional proposals from other areas of
Wales. Anyone interested in putting forward the case for an Enterprise Zone
in a particular location should write directly to me.
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